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August 19,2014

Williamson County Purchasing Depar&ent
Attn: Bob Space
301 SE Inner LooP Suite 106
Georgetown,T)K78626

Re: Contract Renewal Commissary Services for Williamson County Jail

Mr. Space:

This letter is to inform you that Keefe commissary Netwod< wishes to renew tlre contract

for commissary services for williamson county Jait at the sam€ terms and conditions as

the exisfing contract. The renewal period witl be for the ne)c fiscal year beginnilg

October t, ZOt+through September 30s, 201 5'

Keefe Commissary Network is also including the option for oornmissary phone order

""t 
y t" be providedin coqiunction with vendot uader oontact for inmate phone services

forthe Williamson CountY Jail.

Regional Vice President
Keefe CommissarY Nenrork
(e72)272-rs&

Sincerely,

31Ol Maquis Driue . Suile 20A . Aarbnd, Telns 75A42 ' 972.272.1564 ' 500.593-0039 ' Fax: 972'272'5387

Keefe Stryplg Compang ' Keefe Commissarg Netutork


